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2025

38,623 100.23
11 0.03
3 0.01
2 0.01
1 0.00
1 0.00
38,641 100.28
106 0.28

38,535
5544 100.00
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2025
1,457 3.77
985 2.55
915 2.37
750 1.94
706 1.83
591 1.53
587 1.52
526 1.36
475 1.23
379 0.98
368 0.95
346 0.90
343 0.89
330 0.85
311 0.81
305 0.79
301 0.78
224 0.58
209 0.54
204 0.53
204 0.53
200 0.52
195 0.50
187 0.48
186 0.48
185 0.48
175 0.45
169 0.44
120 0.31
119 0.31
12,052 31.20
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1,930 5.00
1,507 3.90
1,240 3.21
1,240 3.21
1,161 3.01
1,028 2.66
941 2.44
867 2.24
831 2.15
702 1.82
689 1.78
593 1.54
593 1.54
587 1.52
546 1.41
531 1.37
521 1.35
439 1.14
437 1.13
426 1.10
424 1.10
413 1.07
378 0.98
377 0.98
374 0.97
344 0.89
335 0.87
331 0.86
313 0.81
300 0.78
300 0.78
226 0.59
212 0.55
210 0.54
206 0.53
205 0.53
204 0.53
203 0.53
201 0.52
199 0.52
199 0.52
198 0.51
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191 0.49
189 0.49
182 0.47
180 0.47
173 0.45
157 0.41
149 0.39
138 0.36
118 0.31
24,438 63.27
215 0.56
632 1.64
2,252 5.83
227 0.59
164 0.42
1,259 3.26
55 0.14
41 0.11
40 0.10
23 0.06
22 0.06
14 0.04
9 0.02
1,463 3.79
44 0.11
41,399 107.19
2,776 7.19
38,623
( 5.557 ) 100.00
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2025
2024 40,757,842.04 5,863,831 5.38 774
40,578,546.52 5,838,035 5.43 781
40,785,542.82 5,867,816 5.49 790
41,215,499.07 5,929,674 5.54 797
10 40,130,865.69 5,773,628 5.40 777
11 40,274,510.71 5,794,294 5.42 780
12 39,333,118.86 5,658,856 5.30 763
2025 39,512,232.60 5,684,625 5.33 767
39,693,848.13 5,710,754 5.36 771
39,277,524.16 5,650,857 5.25 755
38,534,466.69 5,543,954 5.17 744
38,316,327.43 5,512,570 5.16 742
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214,810 413,375 7,423,910
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18 3
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31,183 4,486

0 0

0 0

0 0

38,535 5,544
7,455

5.17 744
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41,443 5,962
0 0
15 2
159 23
1 0
673 97
75 11
116 17
0 0
TBA 537 77
129 19
640 92
43,788 6,300
2,583 372
25 4
570 82
815 117
0 0
0 0
TBA 974 140
0 0
0 0
0 0
193 28
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
5 1
0 0
5,165 743

38,623 5,557
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44,884 6,457

0 0

74 11

(239) 34)

0 0

38,623 5,557
1,985

19.46 2,800
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1 0
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1 0
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98 14
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0 0
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1,589 229
0 0

8 1
1,597 230
57 8

0 0

57 8
1,540 222
(262) (38)
0 0
(257) €1
217 31
(90) (13)
(392) (56)
(23) €)

0 0
430 62
(381) (55)
3) (0)

23 3
(369) (53)
1,171 168
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(254) €1
1,361 196
(190) @D
917 132
(2,671) (384)
(2,671) (384)
158 23
(1,596) (230)
40,131 5,774
38,535 5,544
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1,540 222
(392) (56)
23 3
1,171 168
(2,783) (400)
(1,612) (232)
40,235 5,789
38,623 5,557
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30

18.89 2,718
0.75 108
(0.18) (26)
0.57 82
0.00 0
19.46 2,800

3.02
38,623 5,557
0.29
0.00
7.86
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BBH BBH
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2022 FASB Accounting
Standards Update ASU 2022-03 820
ASU 2022-03
820
ASU  2022-03 2024 12 15

2023 12 FASB ASU 2023-09
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0.65 0.0 @
® 070 @
® 070 @
0.65 0.20
0.60
PINCO 2020-10
0.40 0.10 0.65
0.70 010 ®  o55 ©®
0.65
0.55
5,000 0.20 5,000
0.15 0.10
5,000 0.70 5,000
0.65 0.60 10
0.575 10 0.55
0.10 0.05
0.50 0.55
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
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10

2025 30

189

PIMCO 60,074 1,288 (40)
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Angolan Governsent Intermational Bond

9. 126% due 11/26/2049 § 0 ] 206
Frd7a4 206
(RS $314)

Argentina Government Internmtionn]l Bond

0. TE0% due OF /092030 114 B8
L, O00% due 0T 9972000 7 63
&, S00% due 07 /09,2041 700 438
4, 125% due 07/09/2035 T 244
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Provincin do ls Rioja
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Tt it 1,028
(AR $7a0)
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THEAAL Dy i 0,88

0. 6% :
SOCAR Turkey Enerji AS via Stess Funding 1 DAC
T, 2300 due 03172026 100 a9
Southern Gas Corridor CJSC
6, 8TH% due 03/24/2026 200 202
TR o i 301
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Baneo do Brasil 5. A.

B, 500% duc 07 /2972006 MEN 4, 000 5 05

Unigel Luxesbourg 5. A () (b)

11. D% due 12/3172024 % 152 60

V3 S due 12312027 71 65
330

La-JIEFT WN-
Brazil Government Internationnl Bond
4, THO% dua 011452060 a00 213

¥ale 5. A

1. 955% due 03/31/2174 () L 2,910 164
75 -k TG
(AR $908)

FAHYT LN

YT LN
Bulgaria Govermment International Bond

3. 500% due 05/07/2030 (d) FIR 100 113
3 625% due 04/05/2032 100 17
4, 125% due 05/07/2038  (d) 100 112
5. D00% due 03/05/2037 3 100 a7
Tl TR 439
(M $432)

B A A= 0, 0%

Mg B AR

Republic of Cameroon International Bond

5, G500 due OF/07/20032 FUR 200 167
9. 500% due 07/31/203] 5 200 177
A A—fH Hi
(G $395)

B4 0. 5%

Ivanhoo Mines Ltd

T.875% due 01/93/7030 200 195
IFaa 195
(i $200)
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Bioceanicoe Sovercign Certificate Ltd.

0, 000% due 06,/05.,/2034 £ it i 184
F¥D Group Holdings Ltd.

7. 636X due 07/02/2001 200 214
Gael First Investeent Co

5. 125% due 0271472053 (i) 300 253
Interoceanica 1Y Financo Ltd.

0, O00% due 1053052025 (i) Al 40
Intersceanica ¥ Finance Ltd

0, 000% due 05/15./2030 174 144
Eaiza Group Holdings Ltd

Ll 2500 due 04/09/2049 (a) 200 9
Peru Enhanced Pass-Through Finance Ltd

0, 0% due 06/02,/2025 (1) 16 15
Peinsettia Finance Ltd.

B, G25% duo 06/17/2031 154 137
M8 Financa Lid.

4, 5T6% due OL/30/2029 200 bl |
SRC Sukuk Ltd.

5. 375% due 02/27/2035 200 bl 4]
Sunac China Holdings Ltd

G O00% due 049/30,/2025 a8 5
G, 250% due (8302026 a8 1]
B, 500% due 09./30,/2027 8 1]
6, TE0% due (09/30/2028 114 14
7. 000% due 08,/30,/202% 1156 14
7. 250% due 09,30/2020 5 7
A rEREN 1,457
(EFRE 51, T64)

Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile

4. 8TEY due 10/04/2044 200 167

Empresa de los Ferrocarriles del Estado

5 B30% due 09514/206] 200 128

Espresa Nacional del Petroleo

G 150% due 051072033 200 G

Engie Energis Chile S.A

B, AT5% due 04/17/2034 200 206
T06

PEA s AN

Chile Government International Bond

B, G0% due 01/13/2037 200 205
FUaMH 211
(EePeE $995)
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YET LR

Ecopetrol 5. A
T.aT5% due 09/18/2043 5 aa 5 81
B, 3756% due OU/19/2036 100 94

175

Mg B S|

Colomhia Goverrment International Bond

5. G25% due 02/26,/2044 500 357
7. 375% due 09/18/2037 100 93
8. 000% due’ 10/14/2035 200 197
8. 376% due 11/07/2054 200 184

#31
e ETaEM 1, 106
(M 51,274

Costa Rica Government International Bond

7. 300% due 18/13/2064 200 204
= AF U 2
(A $190)

Fx 2 3HE 0.3%

EFHl Financing International ASS

5. BTHN due 11/30/2020 EUR 100 120
* = s dfoEa 120
(B $108)

K2 =8 5 0%

S ]
Dominican Republic Central Bank Notes

L3 000% due 12/06/2025 [F 9,400 160
Dominican Republic Intarmational Bond

5. 500N due (2/02/ 2009 5 20 195
B, G508 due 01/25/2027 T T4
B, 000% dua 02/23/2033 200 193
G, A0 due 06/05/2049 200 183
6, G500 due 03/15/2037 200 194
7. 050% due 0270372031 150 155
10, TH0% due 06/01/2036 1S 8, 000 138
Fi=hiREEH 1,930
(R MNE §1, 966)
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Ecuador Government Intermational Bond

0, 000% due 0F/31/2030 L] 166 H 102
5. 000% due 07/31/2040 100 ]
B, GO0% due O7/31/2035 480 88
B, 900% due 07/31/2030 27 298
=& T FASH [
(Eefplem $677)

Egypt Government Bond

21, G54% duc 03/04,/2028 BGP 18, 500 a7
Egypt Governmont Intornationsl Bond

B, ATH% due 041152031 R 300 g
B, BOO% due OF/31/2047 -1 300 218
B, B25% due 02/04/2030 200 191
BBTH% due 05/29/2050 0o 5
Egyptian Financinl Co. for Sovereign Teskeck

10, BT6% due 0228/ 2026 200 204G
T AN 1. 507
(RIS §1, 4400

Lt R O, B

Y AR 0.B%

El Salvador Goverrment Internaticnal Bomd

9, 5008 due O7/15/2052 150 151
O 650% due 11/21./2054 150 140
= et aef F At 300
(EMRE $200)

2 _:H R

Y048

Goabon Government International Bond

9, 600% due 02/18/2029 200 173
M EH 172
(HAEE $183)

H=—1 1. 1%
YT R 1N

Republie of Ghana International Bond

0, 000% due OF /03,2026 21 20
0, O00% e 01/03./2030 s 29
L. G00% due O0/93/2037 200 a2
G. 000% due O7/03/202% 164 140
5 O00% due O7/03/2035 208 142
=i 413
(MR $432)
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Guatemalas Governsent Bond

6, 125% due 06/01/2050 5 200 5 178
B 5500 due 02/06/2037 200 200
FTFF iR ang
(AR $400)

3 950% due 10/02/2026 R 100 1048
TR Corp. Ltd
B 250% due 04/01/2055 H 200 196

MVM Energetikn Zrt
7. 500% due 06/09/2028 200 &l

MU
Hungary Governsent Intermational Bond

L. B25% due O4/28,/2032 EUR 26 25
5. 2500 due 06/16/2029 (i) : 0 308
B, BO0% due 06/16/2034 (i} w00 193
5. GO0% due 03/268/2036 (i) 200 184
Magyar Export-lsport Bank Irt
6, 000% due 05.16,/2029 EUR 100 12
G, 1206% due 12/04/3027 - ] L)
¥FB Magyar Fejlesztesi Bank Irt
5, S00% due 06,/29,/2028 200 ]
1, 240
el —E 1,449
(HedeE 1, 415)

Adani Transmission Step—One Ltd

4, 2500 due 05/21/2036 (i) 145 121
TIFL Fimanee Ltd,

B 760% due 07/24/2028 200 180
o > Pl 11
(T $345)
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Freeport Indonesia PT

5, 315% due 04/14/2082 5 200 H 1498

Indonesia Asahan Aluminius PT

5. AB0% due 05/16/2030 2040 201

Perusahasn Perseroesn Persero PT Perusahsan Listrik Megara

B 1508 due 05/21/2048 200 1492
5

Haa e W
Indonesis Government International Bond

3. BT6% due 01 /16/2033 FIR 100 114
4. 125% due O1/15/2037 100 112

235
4w FRLTEMN 81T
(EMEE $801)

TAATFwE 1L1%

fold p—z i 0.0

Panama Government International Bond
A4 103% due 035072027 FIR 200 =y

Ym0
Avenir Issuer 111 Ireland DAC

6 000% due 03/32,/3037 5 115 107

Republic of Angola ¥ia Avenir Issuer II Ireland DAC

B.92T% due 02/19/2027 97 gz
1

TAA7=Fal 4265

(s $421)

A AJZf . 6%

Leviathan Bond Ltd
G, 126% due 0G/30/2025 200 200

bl s

Israel Government International Bond

5.000% due 10/30/2026 EUR 200 5
5. 376% due 02/19/2030 $ 200 202

437
A A7 A 637
(BABINEE $609)
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Cassa Depoaiti o Preatiti Spd

5.675% due 04/30/2020 $ 200 $ 210
4 £ TEN 210
(IS $199)

Ivory Coast Goverrment International Bond

5. 760N due 1273173000 238 220
B 876% due 10/17/2031 R 100 103
6, 625% due 03/22/2048 100 85
B, 075% due O4/0172026 $ 200 185
=— R D — A ]

Jordan Government International Bond

7. 600% due 01132029 ]
g5 Al

(EuME $207)

g8

KazMinayGas Mational Co. JSC

5, T50% due (41952047 200 168

Tengizehevroil Finance Co. Internaticnal Ltd,

& 250% due 08/15/2030 00 175
343

¥ AR 0.8
Development Bank of Kazakhstan JSC

B.500% due 04/15/2027 241 P
A¥T RS hH 5t
(RIS $577)

Ropublic of Kenya Government International Bond

6. 300% due O1/23/2031 200 164
B, 500% due 03/05/2036 200 176
B, TE0% due 02/16/2031 06 181
=T 521
(Hef s $500)
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S FET 0.5%
7 el 0. %
Latvia Government International Bend
BO1Z0% due OF /3072034 5 200 5 199
FrETHEN 199
(RS $198)

LS/ e 045

P A
Lebanon Government Internstional Bond (a)

6. 400% due 05/26/2049 100 I7
B.250% due 06/17/2034 00 121
(PSR- 138
(WM 51000

L e L 1B

Chile Electrieity Lux Mpe 11 Sarl

5. GEO% due 10/20/2035 196 1M
Chile Electricity Lux WPC Sarl

B OD0% due 01/20/2083 186 182
Petrorio Luxesbourg Holding Sarl

G 125% due (66,/08,/2024 200 il
oA AR 5aT
(M $582)

thazanah Capital Ltd

4, BT6% due 06/01/2033 200 198
Potronas Capital Ltd

G A04% due 04/38/2061 200 128
B B48% due 04/03,/2055 a0 194
- l—i T 5o
(M 3580

Banco Maclonal de Comercio Exterloer SNC

B, BT5% due 05°07/2020 (d) 200 1949

Comision Federnl de Electricidad

6. 264% due 027152052 200 168

Hipotecaria Su Casita S. A de C.V.

9, 620% due 06/27/2049 MK 3,512 o

Petroleos Moxicanos

B O50% due O0/28,/2080 i B42 b

T.690% due (1,/23,/2050 254 185
Blb
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[Ea L] (i)
P W)

Moxico Government International Bond

3 000% due 12/03/2026 (e} L o0, 283 H] 1,0

4. 000% due 1173072008 (e) 1, 680 a4

5. TH0% due 10/12/2110 ] 200 152
1, 240

A% radl 2, 156

(HuMdE 2, 861)

= i),

L

5. 126% due 062352051 200 147

B, TO0% due (3012006 200 1549

o »afrl B

(RMmIE $393)

HE Property BY
1. BTE% duio 10/08/2026 EiR 1060 112
Unigel Metherlands Holding Corp. BV

L5 00 due 127312044 (a) (b} ] 131

FF Al 114

hen |

(BRI $127)

BOI Finance BY
7. 500% due 02/16/2027 IR 200 e |

Nigeria Governsent Intermational Bond
B 250% due 08/28/2061 5 200 [qu

F4 = U THM a3

Morth Macedonia Goverrment International Bond

G, 960N due 031372027 ik 104 118
vl F=THEESH 118
(HifEE $106)

Aw—is 1.

Ha i

Oman Government International Bond

4. THO% due 06/15/2026 3 pai L] 199
B G26% due 01/17/2028 300 b
6. BO0% due 03/08/2047 200 184
-t 702
(GRS $671)
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Pakistan Goverrment International Bond

G, O00% due (/08,2026
5. 8T5% due 04/08/205]

A% A F i

5 A00 £ rit]
300 214
f]

Autoridad del Canal de Panama
4, 950% due 07 /2950035 (i)

200 187

Pl W

Panssa Government International Bond
403000 due 429/2053
T.875% due 03/01/2057

gt
(EMRE $717)

300 183
200 18
LY
56

Paraguay Governmoent International Bond
G, BS0% due 03/04/2055
7.000% dua 02/05/2031
#. G00% due 03/04/2035
AT T AEH
(G $i25)

il Lt L

200 198

PG G51, 000 a4
248, 000 4l

33

eL{ 2 B

ALTOORP SAA
G, BT5% due O4/17/,2027

Banco de Credito del Pera S.A
3, 550% due 011172029

Credicorp Capitel Sociedad Titulizadora 5 A

L0, 100 due 12/15/2043

Niagara Energy SAC
5. T46% due 10/03/2034

Petroleos del Peru S A
5. G25% due 06/19,/2047

PEX 533 L46
§ 100 4]
PEN 1. 000 bt |
] 200 198
400 M7

#85

MY A 05N

Poru Governsont International Bond
3. 230% due 07/28/2131
B STH% due 08/08,/2054

~—frif
(E#RIE $1, 258)

200 106
a0 76
132

1. 167
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Philippines Government Internstional Bond

® O50% due 057052045 % B 3 05
3 200% due O7/06/2046 200 140
9, 500% due 02/02/2030 200 243
T4V EE FAT
(EfEE $728)

Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego

4 ATE% due 03/13/2008 EUR 1040 114
B 250% due 10/31/2028 L 00 211
Poland Government International Bond

4. 125% due 0171172044 EUR 50 a7
4, 875% due 1070472033 (i) 5 200 198
B ATH% due 02/12/0035 100 101
5 B00% due 037182054 (i) 200 185
H—F = Pkt 86T

=il 1 0%

3. 125% due OT/12/2041 500
A =it
(R $444)

g[8

Romania Governsent International Bond

o OATEE due 041259042 (1) ElR L] 135
4, 625% doe 04°03/2049 (i) 250 208
5. 2500 due 03/10/2030 50 57
T.6Z5% due OFC17/72053 (1) k3 150 145
A== T8 6
(HefpeE $712)

FOFTIET 1L

Sandi Arabian 0i1 Co.
B BTHN due OF/17/2064 200 185

MY Lo 0 5%

Saudi Government International Homd

5, TH0% duc 017162054 200 159
HoFTIETEN 374
(AR $383)
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Sonegal Government International Bond

4. 7506 due 03/13/2028 FUR 244 § 1981
6. 260% due 05/23/2033 b3 200 140
Tk AN 33l
(MRS $448)

Sorbin Government Internationsl Bond

B, 000% due O6/12/202 200 L
EAETENR 198
(ERAIE 5196)

Eskem Holdings S0C Ltd.
8. 4500 due 08/10/2024 200 204

Y R 2 R
South Africa Government International Bond

B, 750% due 09/30/2049 400 236
T 100% due 1101952006 L] 120
. 300% die (/20,2052 200 172
£ G00% due O1/21/2037 ZAR #00 36
BBTEY duo 02/28/2035 5, 300 256

il
BT 2V ha 1,145
(EMFE §1, 2600

Korea Hational 0i1 Carp,

A BTH% due 0403,/2020 i 00 203
e 203
(HafNeE $199)

A0Sl 1L1%

b N

Sri Lanka Government International Bond

3, 100% due 011672030 64 52
&, 350% due 03/15/2033 151 106
3, 6008 due 06/15 2035 96 63
3 E00% due 05/15/2026 BT A7
3, 600% due 02/15/2038 133 b4
4. 000% due 04/15/2028 ] 54
RY 7 426
(R $430)
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Turkiye Varlik Foou Yonetimi A/S
B 260% due 02/14/2020 5 200 5 204

Turkoy Govornment Internationsl Bond

4.875% due 041652043 250 1649
7. 125% due 02/12/2032 200 196
ToE25% due 05/15/2034 300 300
Turkiyo Governsont Bood
47, 3TTh due D5/ 17/2023 TRY 6, 500 172
AT TOTS due 0B/ 16,2027 3,700 a4
50 000 due 05202006 400 10
B0 0005 duc 08/19/ 2006 700 18
Turkiye Ihracat Kredi Bankasi A/S
7. GO0 due 02/06/2 i pai L] fl ]
1,161
R 1, 365
(S 51, 427)

Ukraine Government Intermational Bond

0, 000% due 02/01/2030 () 3z 16
0, 000% due 02/01/2034 (£} 111 42
0, 000% due 02/01./2035 () 85 4
0, 000% due 02/01/2036 (f) 12 36
0, O00% die 08/01/2041 43 30
1. 760% due 02/01/2029 14 9
1. TE0% due 02/01/303 203 100
L7606 due 02/01/2035 247 122
L 750% due 02/01/2026 270 13t
e Ry 531

T HEEN 2 8%

1. 5%

Abu Dhabi Crude 0il Pipeline LLC

A, GO0% due 107022047 =00 178

Abu Thabi Developmental Holding Co. PJSC

5. 2500 due 10/02/2054 204 183

Masdar Abu Dhabi Future Energy Co.

4. B75% due OF/25/2033 200 147

NEK SPC Led.

L. B26% due 09/16/2027 200 182
750
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WY R 0, 0%
Abu Dhabi Government International Bond

B S00% due 04/30/2054 z pai L] i 189

Finance Departsent Goverrsent of Shar jak

4, 3756% due 03/10/2051 L] 136
335

T 7 iR A 1, (85

(B $1, 171)

til 125
Azule Enmergy Finance PLC
#1268 due O1/23/2030 o] 15

Pansma Infrestructure Receiveble Purchaser FLC
0, 000% due O1705,/2032 400 a2

A%y 2BH 475
(R $159)

AN il 90N

e

Rio 0il Finance Trust Series 2014-3

9, T50% due O0/06/2027 125 ]

Rio 0il Finance Trust Series 2018-1

B, 2000% due 04,06/ 2028 139 141

Butas 2 & 7 Finance Ltd

0. 000% due 09/30/2026 153 L0
170

Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust

G, TBUN due 03/25,/2034 1 I
Deutsche Altermative-A Securities Mortgage Loan Trust
5. 101% due 08/35/2037 262 211

Luminent Mortgage Trust
4, 801% due 12/35/2036

¥organ Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust
B, 265% due 06/25/2036

(2]
=

L B

I
215

Fannie Mae, TEA (d)

& G00% due 06/01/2055 a0 45

4. 5000 due 050172055 1560 143

5. 500% due 06,/01/20565 250 50

Freddie Maz

5. 000% due OT/01,/2054 193 184
g3z
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WA e

[ FmA) i)
MBI RN 6B
B E BN
L. T50% due 08/15/2041 z X0 i pli]]
2, 000% due 1171572041 T00 A86
3 2500 due 05/15/2042 (i) 600 BOL
I, 3T6% due 02/15/2042 230 =y
4, GZE% due 05/15/2064 50 44
HEE SRR
L G25% due 08715/0020 100 92
3125% due 08/11/2029 T00 636

2202

T AV hfREAN 3,478
(EeFRIFeE $3, 856)

X TA L 1%

YR LN
Uruguay Governsent International Bond

5. 100% due 06,18/ 2050 350 322
B, 412% due 02/14/2037 100 102
SAXT A &M 424
(EeMIE $457)

Pt e A ]

Frd i B
National Bank of Uzbekistan

B 500% due 07/05/2029 200 4
Republic of Ushekistan International Bond

3,900% due 10/19/203] 200 170
o Xetdp AN 374
(MRS $367)

Petroleos de Venezuela S.A. (&)

5, 3758 due (/12,2007 30
5. 5006 due (/12,2037 500
G, 000% due 11/15/2026 300
8, 500% due 10,97 /2049 5

Venezuele Government International Bond (a)

B O00% due 12/09/2049 200 26
7. G50% due O4/21/2035 10 I
T.750% due 10/13/2029 300 43
G 250% due 05/07/2028 a1 B
L1956 due 08/05/2031 500 84

157
~E X TN 326
(BRI $761)
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JPiorgan Chase Bank N A
0. 401% due D6/12/2025 (g) (h) EGP* 1, 500 H 0T

Australin and Now Zealand Banking Group Ltd.

3. 100% due 05/01/2025 Al 4 2

A% due 05012025 5 T

Bank of Mova Scotia

I 850% due 05/01/2025 3 12 12

BNP Paribms Bank

0, 000% due 05,02,/ 2025 CHF 10 13

1008 due 050153025 AlD 14 ]

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.

L. S60% due 055012025 CAD | 1

I A480% due 05/02/2025 0K 52 B

3 830% due 05/01,/2025 i 1 |

Citibank M. A

Lo3V0% due 05502/025 R a 2

I 660% due 05/01/2025 GBF 1 2

3. 830% due 05/91/2025 1 =5 s

DBS Bank Lid.

3 B30% due 05/01/2025 58 a8

Dol Bank ASA

L A0% due 05,902 /2025 R | 2

3000% due 05/01,/2025 AT 2 I

3, BN due 05012025 i 20 20

HSHC Bank PLC

L1 due 05/02/0025 ik 22 26

3 660% due 05/01/2025 GBF 7 |

3830% due 050152025 § ] &

JAorgan Chaso Bank MA

3. E30% due 05/01/2025 | 21

MUFG Bank Ltd

0. 120% due 05/°01./2025 ¥ 7 ]

Hoyal Bank of Canada

3 660% due 05/01/2025 e 2 2

Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bamk Ltd,

0, 120% due 05/01/2025 ¥ | ]

3 830% due 05/01,/2025 i Al 41
461
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4. 232% due 0671752025 (g H B0 I 5

I S A S B 1,463
(B §1, 463)

B AEERGE 107 0% 11, 443
(HBEAE $44, 854)

ST VA7 T ()00 (11%) i)
(GMEEE S T A, Sl $(209)

FoihoRREE LR, M (623 {2, 300)

BOTEED 100, 0% 3 38, 623

AT SRR

# Yo, TS OS A S e R LT A D RS,
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TN N T (HAH-E)  Masma Loa ]

[ Cull - OTC U5 dollar versuz Turkish Lira TRY 56,500  01/12/2026 i} S {13} % {15)
B0 Call - OTC .S, dollar versus Turkish lira 56,750  0203/2024 35 {14} [BR]
B0 Put — OTC 1L 5. dollar wersws Torkizh Iira A3.000 0L/ 12/2006 Bl3 {18) (3]
LIAG Call - OTC U5 dollar versus Turkish lira 45.900  05/07,/2025 = () L]
LAG Cull = OTC U. 5. dollar versus Turkish lire 51,750 081152025 & 2) 1
LAG Call - OTC U, 5 dollar versus Turkish lira 56,900  |1/12/2025 F] 13} 3
LIAG Put = OTC 1.5, dollar wersus Turkish lira 37,700 0B/07/H2E =] (2} L]
LIAG Put — OTC L5 dollar versus Turkizh lira J9. 750 081102025 &4 (k1] L]
LIAG Put - OTC 15, dollay versus Turkizh lire 41,600 151202005 L] (3} [']
R w AN § {59} § )

20ZHE4 A30E
HiEm
A2FTAE
BOER  MME LYk FLIFL REEEHE AT NN, BHE
BEH LT7LvA P T (T BE 1/B/E) AT Ly Y MERAY TH/ (20 / %) RE AWM
R Saudi Government
Internut fonul Bond (L 000%) 063002054 1.216% § 0§ 4y % 1 % 1 ]
G5 Saudi Government
Internot isaml Bond (1. O0D0%) 06/ 30, 2034 el i} (1 3 2 L]
YT Soudi Govermment
Internaticnal Bomed (1. 000K} 0630,/ 34 1.216% il (3 ] B L]
5 #) § =1 % 15§ o
20254 4 A 30A8
Mifem
AwTIALE
A WA S LPwbe FLiThs RENEE AT IRE, BE

AEF Lorlrt-xuF 4 Fao— SEsdl N0 2710 FR S L0848 7 R A ik
B4 Brazil Governsent

Internut ioqml Boasd 1. 0600% 06,30, 3035 2, 795% % 200§ 27 3 1 i 0 3 (26)
B Chile Government

Internsticnal Boned 1.000%  12/20/2026 0, 336% 00 1 1 z o
BPS Idane=is Government

Tovermat fonal Boned 1000 06,20,/ 203 0, 9T6% 100 ] L] L[] L]
BPS HE:I;:iL‘ﬂ Gu'r:'hul.-ul

Internat ol Boaed 10 12/30/3025 0, 434% a0 4] LU L] L
BPs Hexico Governaent

Internutional Bond 1000, 06/20,/2026 0, 583% 0 1 L] 1 L]
BPs Mexico Government

Trtermat bonal Bond 1.000%  12/20/2026 (. GaE% 1a0 1] 1 1 Li]
BPE HI."_I]IDD t;lﬂ'l’.'rﬂ..l.“lﬂ.

Internat izaml Bond 1LO00%  12/20/2027 0 871% 100 1] ] L] 0
BFS  Feru Government

International Bood 1L00%  06/20,/2026 0, 42T% o0 2 LU 2 0
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20254 4 A308
BfEm
ATBLE-
R WEE  SLPe b FLIFhA EEREE
REH LT 7R -xoF P4~ SHRER (BB R 2T F M L% AT TR, BHE
BPS Bomania Governsent
Internat foqul Boad 1. 0008  12/30./3025 0.875% % 20 % 1] 5 L] ] o 3 L]
G5 Turkey Govornsent
Internot ional Bond 1. 000% 06,/20,/3027 3. B6IN 00 {390 al L] {6)
BRC  Bemin Government
Internot icnal Bond 1. 000% 06,/20,/2026 2. 318 50 (5] 1 L] [N}
BRC Indonesia Governaent
Internar ional Bond 100 0620, 2030 0. BTE% K] i L] L] L]
BRC Nigeria GCavermment
Internat ioqul Bonsd 1. 000%  12/30/3029 6, T70% 400 (5% 125 L] (B3]
BRC  Bemania Government
Internsticnal Bond 10000 12/20/2025 0, 576% 50 ] LU LU o
BHC Sanidi Government
International Bond 1000 06,/20,/2030 0, 850% B0 il ) T 1]
BRC TIJI:EL":' Goavermiment
Internat ivnnl Boaed 1 0% 06/30,3025 1. TO8% 175 1] i L] L]
BRC  Torkey Government
Internutional Bond 100N 12/20/2020 I, A6I% 00 (13} ¥ L] (20}
CBE Ivory Coast Govermment
International Boned 1000%  06/20,/2030 4 915% 50 {4} (2 L] (8)
B Idonesia Government
Trtermat fonal Bond 1000 06/20,/2050 0. 9TE% 0 1] 1] 1] L]
B Nigeris Government
Internut vl Bone 1LO00%  12/20/°2029 6, TT0% 200 (33} &) o (423
GST Indonesia Governsent
Tontermat bonal Boned 10005 06,/20,/2050 0. 976% GO0 1 L] 1 L]
GST Izrael Government
Tovermat bonal Boged 1. 000%  12/20/2025 0, 553% 0 1] 1 1 1]
GST Mexicn Government
Internot ol Boaed 1000 06303027 0. 758% 100 4] 1 1 1]
GST Feru Government
Internaticnal Boned 1L000%  12/20/3025 0, 368% 100 2 (1) 1 L]
GST Peru Govermooent
Intermat bonal Bond 1.000%  06,/20,/2026 0, 427% 400 2 1 3 L]
GST Petroleos Mexicanos 3. 750%  12/M4/3025 - " 133 1] L] L[] L]
G5 Petroleos Mexicanos 4. 850%  05/07/3036 " 00 1] | 1 L]
G5T Jatar Government
Intermaticnsl Bond 1000 12,/20,/2020 {0, 336% 30 5 1 ] L]
GET Saudi Government
Interant fojul Bond 1.0 06590, ME0 0, 330% oo Il [E}] 7 (1]
Jml Ivory Const Govermment
Internat fonal Bond 1. 000%  06/20,/2030 4, 915% % (3) [§}] L] [EH]
MYE Chine Govermeent
Internat icaml Bond 1 000% 06,30,/ 3020 0, 619% X0 & L] b L
MYE Peru Government
Internaticnsl Boned 106 06/20,/2028 0. 427% 100 1] 1 1 L]
MYVC Qurar Goverpment
Internaticoul Boad 1000 12/20,/3026 0. 158% Loo 2 i 2 L]
WT  Smudi Government
Internstional Bond 1 000%  06/20,/2025 0, 205% a0 ] ] ] L]
MYC Turkey Governsent
Tnternat fonal Boned 10000 12/20,/20%6 2, 5003% 0 (37 X2 ] {5)
i (7 3 e f 45  § (195)
A TR i (180 3% L) 5 § . (195)
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204 11 1] 2 13 [4:4] (400 {26} (T4 (1) 1] (5L)
BPs 13 ] 4 17 [5:3] 0 (6} i) £ 0 &
BHC i) ] 13 ] (%) 0 {104) (113 (@) i (500
pss 5 [ (] 5 [ i i) ] 5 0 5
CBE 3 (1 0 3 22 i (8} {30} (27 i (27
Mg 3 1] ] 3 (1) 1] {42) 43 L) 4] L)
FAR ] ] ] 6 {1} i i (1} 4 0 4
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Management Company LLC

1,092,764,503.93

1940

PIMCO

PIMCO

BMA
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1,572 1,603
850,000
105,955.12
850,000
250,000

1971

PIMCO

BMA
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150,000

150,000
1,250,000

Pacific Investment
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2025 327
861,783,309,205
115|  500,518,505,360
21 16,856,413,327
19 36,754,859,382
70|  219,542,510,297
9 6,538,606,983
24 15,673,070,651
32 18,422,401,313
14 28,624,903,257
1 177,159,309
5 3,177,386,422
17 15,497,492,906
PINCO PINCO
PINCO 2025

2018 18 PINCO PL

PINCO PL

2018
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PIMCO
PIMCO 2021 22
CDO
CDO PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
2022 13 PIMCO PL PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO
2022 23 2022 29 PIMCO PIMCO
FGMC
FGMC
2024 11 FGMC
PIMCO FGMC
PIMCO
PIMCO FGMC PIMCO
2024 18 PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 27 PIMCO PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO
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2023 12 31 2024 12 31

328

23 103

UFJ 2025 30
142.57
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2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023

2(c) 857,861,396 122,305,299 688,317,939 98,133,489

2(d),3 21,449,335 3,058,032 20,582,291 2,934,417
2(e) 32,551,258 4,640,833 - -
209 784,878,618 111,900, 145 877,185,622 125,060,354
209 311,579,147 44,421,839 320,736,788 45,727,444

74,319,652 10,595,753 67,881,279 9,677,834

2() 14,239,119 2,030,071 14,404,931 2,053,711
2(k),7(c) 36,206,093 5,161,903 39,300,755 5,603,109
6 35,637,086 5,080,779 19,914,883 2,839,265
161,070,684 22,963,847 103,177,992 14,710,086

2,329,792,388 332,158,501  2,151,502,480 306,739,709

2(9).4 91,734,920 13,078,648 87,068,237 12,413,319
2024 12 31
282,164,011 2023 12 31
265,690,837
2().9 206,619,044 29,457,677 234,826,441 33,479,206

2(k),7(c) 1,637,570,028 233,468,359  1,435,053,733 204,595,611

2(1) 30,865,176 4,400,448 30,865,176 4,400,448
2(h).,5 33,863,800 4,827,962 42,640,534 6,079,261
2(b) 22,479,721 3,204,934 24,751,166 3,528,774

8 75,466,281 10,759,228 70,578,997 10,062,448

2,098,598,970 299,197,255  1,925,784,284 274,559,065

4,428,391,358 631,355,756  4,077,286,764 581,298,774
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7(0),7(c)

2(3).,9

6

2(s),7(c)
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2(s),7(c) 1,637,570,028

2.9
7(©)
850,000
150,000
2024 12 31 104,239
2023 12 31 98,838
7(®)
2024 12 31 6,977
2023 12 31 24,725
2(m

2024 2023
374,622,447 53,409,922 406,569,501 57,964,614
375,939,507 53,597,696 250,386,553 35,697,611
92,672,520 13,212,321 68,038,309 9,700,222
33,612,893 4,792,190 13,887,051 1,979,877
88,788,106 12,658,520 71,973,185 10,261,217
36,206,093 5,161,903 39,300,755 5,603,109
7,285,907 1,038,752 6,628,456 945,019
1,009,127,473 143,871,304 856,783,810 122,151,668
233,468,359  1,435,053,733 204,595,611
236,698,921 33,746,165 266,377,092 37,977,382
250,971,967 35,781,073 197,215,610 28,117,030
5,465,782 779,257 4,395,201 626,624
2,130,706,698 303,774,854  1,903,041,636 271,316,646
3,139,834,171 447,646,158  2,759,825,446 393,468,314
(30,156,023) (4,299,344)  (29,839,039)  (4,254,152)
1,310,637,130 186,857,536  1,312,627,823 187,141,349
99,000, 663 14,114,525 02,499,758 13,187,690
5,364,298 764,788 12,092,102 1,723,971
(96,288,881)  (13,727,906)  (69,919,326)  (9,968,398)
1,288,557,187 183,709,598  1,317,461,318 187,830,460
4,428,391,358 631,355,756  4,077,286,764 581,298,774
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2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023
2(F) 4,071,147,069 580,423,438 4,012,616,322 572,078,709
2(F) 1,012,329,776 144,327,856 1,014,428,065 144,627,009
2(F) 1,199,377,466 170,995,245 1,078,936,396 153,823,962
2(F) 337,861,733 48,168,947 255,863,189 36,478,415
2(F) 86,372,144 12,314,077 53,705,301 7,656,765
6,707,088, 188 956,229,563 6,415,549,273 914,664,860
7 2,575,260,388 367,154,874 2,560,071,129 364,989,341
2(t) 642,177,234 91,555,208 593,650,138 84,636,700
490,932,472 69,992,243 371,288,493 52,934,600
235,150,735 33,525,440 231,840,275 33,053,468
4,5,9 210,826,945 30,057,598 208,749,115 29,761,361
2(0) 127,214,504 18,136,972 122,851,954 17,515,003
30,872,324 4,401,467 31,843,005 4,539,857
63,715,055 9,083,855 51,839,712 7,390,788
4,376,149,657 623,907,657 4,172,133,821 594,821,119
2,330,938,531 332,321,906 2,243,415,452 319,843,741
7(c) 197,087,983 28,098,834 243,027,106 34,648,375
23§).9 (9,819,342) (1,399,944) (9,793,276) (1,396,227)
2(b) (2,271,445) (323,840) (3,720,508) (530,433)
2,515,935,727 358,696,957 2,472,928,774 352,565,455
8 96,474,036 13,754,303 102,187,202 14,568,829
2,419,461,691 344,942,653 2,370,741,572 337,996,626
2(p) (26,369,555) (3,759,507) 18,668,105 2,661,512
2,393,092,136 341,183,146 2,389,409,677 340,658,138
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2024 2023 12 31

2022
12 31
850,000  (103,727,757) (14,788,466) 150,000 1,289,007,163 183,773,751 90,957 74,137,242 10,569,747
1,629,238,943 232,280,596 529,750,912 75,526,588 211,751,717 30,189,442
(1,567,196,744) (223,435,240) (506,130,252) (72,158,990) (198,543,921) (28,306,407)
1,673,156 238,542
PINMCO
10,173,363 1,450,416 5,154,720 734,908
2023
12 31
850,000 (29,839,039)  (4,254,152) 150,000 1,312,627,823 187,141,349 98,838 92,499,758 13,187,690
1,653,224,617 235,700,234 537,855,102 76,682,002 228,381,972 32,560,418
(1,658,532,730) (236,457,011) (539,845,795) (76,965,815) (225,393,080) (32,134,291)
871,575 124,260
PINMCO
4,119,554 587,325 3,512,013 500,708
2024
12 31

850,000 (30,156,023)  (4,299,344) 150,000 1,310,637,130 186,857,536 104,239 99,000,663 14,114,525
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2023

PIMCO

2024

12

12

12
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31

31

31

2024 2023 12 31
59,004 24,899,178 3,549,876  (88,587,431)  (12,629,910)  1,195,728,395 170,474,997
2,370,741,572 337,996,626
(2,271,870,917)  (323,900,637)
1,673,156 238,542
2,521,007 359,420 2,521,007 359,420
(15,328,083)  (2,185,325)
18,668,105 2,661,512 18,668,105 2,661,512
24,725 12,092,102 1,723,971 (69,919,326)  (9,968,398)  1,317,461,318 187,830,460
2,419,461,691 344,942,653
(2,423,771,605)  (345,557,118)
871,575 124,260
903,763 128,849 903,763 128,849
(7.631,567)  (1,088,033)
(26,369,555)  (3,759,507) (26,369,555) (3,759,507)
6,977 5,364,298 764,788 (96,288,881)  (13,727,906)  1,288,557,187 183,709,598
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2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023
2,419,461,691 344,942,653  2,370,741,572 337,996,626
903,148 128,762 2,520,373 359,330
71,864,624 10,245,739 69,768,425 9,946,884
9,819,342 1,399,944 9,793,276 1,396,227
2,271,445 323,840 3,720,508 530,433
674,013 96,094 - -
6,810 971 - -
(1,480,886) (211,130) (979,329) (139,623)
1,774,502 252,991 11,776,407 1,678,962
(1,160,660) (165,475) (7,768,143) (1,107,504)
(715,074) (101,948) - -
(105,340,724) (15,018,427) (107,921,274) (15,386, 336)
(9,819,342) (1,399,944) (9,793,277) (1,396,228)
101,630,457 14,489,454 (136,877,808) (19,514,669)
(84,939,937) (12,109,887) (44,589,770) (6,357,164)
277,337,192 39,539,963 172,456,859 24,587,174
18,542,953 2,643,669 (10,637,994) (1,516,659)
2,700,829, 554 385,057,270  2,322,209,825 331,077,455

(31,836,184)

(4,538,885) - -
(26,350, 000) (3,756,720) (16,297,979) (2.323,603)
(7,583,710) (1,081,210) (31,507,152) (4,491,975)
(65,769,894) (9,376,814) (47,805,131) (6,815,578)
- - 408,000,000 58,168,560
- - (408,000, 000) (58,168,560)
(2,423,771,605)  (345,557,118)  (2,271,870,917)  (323,900,637)
871,575 124,260 1,673,156 238,542
(16,246,618) (2,316,280) (26,844,055) (3.827,157)

(2,439, 146,648)

(347,749,138)

(2,297,041,816)

(327,489, 252)

(26,369,555) (3,759,507) 18,668,105 2,661,512
169,543,457 24,171,811 (3,969,017) (565,863)
688,317,939 98,133,489 692,286,956 98,699,351
857,861,396 122,305,299 688,317,939 98,133,489
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2024 2023 12 31
PIMCO
2023
AAM LLC
AAM LLC
AAM LLC 850,000 150,000
AAM LLC
AAM Holding
104,239 431 AAM LLC 103,808
AAM LLC AAM Holding
PIMCO PIMCO PI
LLC
Pl LLC PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
Pl LLC 1934

FINRA
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PIMCO
2024 12 31
PGA
2024 12 16 PGA
FINMA
2023 PIMCO PIMCO
PIMCO

2023
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1ASB IFRS

2025

PIMCO

PIMCO
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AAM LLC

2024 2023 12 31 331.2 364.8

FDIC
FDIC

2025 2026
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PIMCO

PIMCO

10

30 2024 2023
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12

12

IFRS

PIMCO

PIMCO
30
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2024 2023 12
31

1ASB IFRS
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IAS 19

IFRS

2024 2023 12 31 21.4 20.6

2024 2023 12 31

NAV

2024 2023 12 31
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2022 12 31

2023 12 31

2024 12 31

2024

2022 12 31

2023 12 31

2024 12 31

2024

PIMCO

2024 2023

24.9

12.9
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30,298,311 63,109,027 1,070,631 94,477,969
12,309,090 3,988,889 16,297,979
(15,062,749) (8,644,962) (23,707,711)
27,544,652 58,452,954 1,070,631 87,068,237
14,165,970 12,184,030 26,350,000
(116,320) (556,801) (892) (674,013)
(11,718,632) (9,290,672) (21,009,304)
29,875,670 60,789,511 1,069,739 91,734,920
2023 23.7
9,419,575 17,280,000 26,699,575
31,507,152 31,507,152
(13,486,193) (2,080,000) (15,566,193)
27,440,534 15,200,000 42,640,534
7,583,710 7,583,710
(6,810) (6,810)
(14,273,634) (2,080,000) (16,353,634)
20,743,800 13,120,000 33,863,800
2023 15.6
AAM LLC
25.0
AAM LLC PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 2023 12 31
10.0
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SOFR 0.2
90 AAM LLC PIMCO 2024 PIMCO AAM LLC
2023 PIMCO
PIMCO 2024 12 31 2023
12 31 2024
2023 PIMCO 494
2024 12 31 799.1
2023 891.6
2024 2023 52.5
48.5
PIMCO
2024 2023
4.1 4.6
PEG
PEG PIMCO
PIMCO
2024 PEG
452.7 2023 422.7 PEG 33.2
2023 31.1
PEG

2024 PEG 60.3 2023 66.6

2024 12 31 28.2 2023 16.1 PEG

75.9 2023 62.0 PEG
AAM LLC 2026 11

600.0 SOFR 20
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AAM LLC PIMCO

2024 2023 12 31
PEG
2024 2023
76.9 12.6
PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO
AAM LLC
PIMCO
PIMCO
250,000 2020
2024 2023 12 31 6,977 24,725

104,239 2024 12 31
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2024 2023
2024 2023

2022 12 31 59,004 59,004 16,151
31,613 (31,613)

(31,613) (31,613) 15,796

(2,666) (2,666) 16,694

2023 12 31 24,725 24,725 16,547
17,082 (17,082)

(17,082) (17,082) 15,984

(666) (666) 17,806

2024 12 31 6,977 6,977 17,806

2024 12 31
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21,042 2023
2024 31
2023 31,613
28
39
AAM LLC
68.3
2024 12 31
AAM LLC
401
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17,806 0.25
23,376 2024
2024 17,082
2024 28
5,401
2023 31 2023
7,881
2024 2023
903 2.5
2024 12 31 2025 15
401
100
2024 2023 69.5
57.5 2023 1.1
1974 201 301
2024 2023 12 31

17 15
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2024 2023
2024 2023 12 31
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
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129.0 196.2
12 31
2024 2023
79,506 2,565
2,939,343 2,461,715
98,871,347 105,081,566
101,890,196 107,545,846
(5,416,160) (5,358,644)
(5,416,160) (5,358,644)
96,474,036 102,187,202
14.6 14.5
2024
64.0 60.2 2024
69 115
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OECD
GlobBE 15
2024 GloBE
GloBE 15 2024
12 31
2024 2023
32,194,891 31,614,675
9,819,342 9,298,782
281,129 1,288,697
114,684 885,348
1,998,080 1,983,825
2024 2023 12 31
28.5 40.3
2024 12 31
12 31
2025 42,821,433
2026 41,374,340
2027 35,615,864
2028 33,319,695
2029 34,099,305
129,131,729
316,362,366

(46,050, 552)
270,311,814
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2023 12 31

12 31

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
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22,980,789
40,480,771
39,610,229
34,898,248
33,517,805
164,096,612

335,584,454
(55,320,311)

280,264,143
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2024 12 31

2024 12 31 2024 12
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11

12

9.6

6.4

Pl

LLC
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PIMCO

2024 2023
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12 31
2024 2023

4,950,610,570 3,465,300,671
2,996,548 1,867,972

13

2025

6,977 PIMCO

2025 31

1,716

AAM LLC 22,375 357 8.4
2025 31
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANACEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consalidated Statements of Fnanoial Condition
Dreteunber 31, 2024 and 2023

Attt
I ate A4 piipad
Current sepets
Cath and cash equivalents ey % BST341.354 483317939
Envesments cemned a8 Gar valus Il:ru'ughpruﬁrrni]un Hd), 3 21,440 338 20,582,291
[nveiments camed & amorzed oot 20} 31351258 -
Invedment adwsery and admmistrative foes reonvable:
Pooled funds da) TEAETEA1E ETTIR5 622
Priwiabe acoounts Hh 3 L579.147 320,736, TEE
Prepad expenses TR0 AT861.279
Dismbetion and serviceng feer receivable i) 14.538.11% 14,404 931
[nterest mn mon-consmlidated deferred compensaton trast L Ty F6,2046,053 39,300,755
Receivables from affiliates -] 35437034 19.914,883
Cither curzent wsets 161,070, 684 103,177,082
Total clrrent asets 1,329,792 333 2,151, 502480
Hoecurrent esets
Property and equipm e, met of sccomelded deprecianon of $252.164,011
and $265,600,837 & December 31, 2024 and 1023, respecivdy g 4 PLTI4500 ET.068,237
Bught-ofase axsets FIR 0, dl 9044 234, 326441
[riberest mn mon-€ lhdated deferred comgp on brust 20k), Tieh 1,637,5T0,023 1,435,053,733
Goodwll iy S0AG51 T 8651
Intnghle amets Hh) 5 31,863,800 42,640,534
Irvestrnents i asocaes Hb) ZLATT 24,751,144
Othier nencarrent assets ] 5466 221 TR 95T
Tetal nomoamess assety 20905398970 1,925,784, 284
Tetad azmets i 4428390358 4,077 o T
Liabilitles and Capital
Currest 1L atalines:
Aerounts pagrable and sccrued epences H 374 422447 406, 569, 501
Accnied compenation Tibh eh a938 507 250,356,553
Comeassions payahle HIETLSI &8, 038, 303
Leare hablines PN 3141893 13,387,051
Payables to affiliates ] BETHE 104 TLETLIES
Drefemed comgensalion 2(sh Te) 34,206,053 18,300,755
Otker cursent liahilines 7,234,967 4420454
Tiotal current Bahilites 1,009, 12747 ES6, TRS.E10
Hogcument lishiliter
Defemed comgensaion 2k M) 1,6XL5T0.02E LASS05THY
Lease habihites Fins: 256,698,921 266,377,052
Othyer acorued compeasazm e LR0L9T1 967 197215610
COther noncarrent l1abilszes 546&1&2 4,395 201
Tetal nemoaress L abalities 2,130, 706,698 1,903,041, 636
Total halsbes 3,158 171 _-Z.M
Capital
Class A members (issed and cutstanding £50,000 unsts) (30,156,003 (29,839,039)
Clast B memnbers (esued and cuttandng 150,000 umts) 1,300,637.130 131L 627523
Class M meenbers (104,239 umts issued and outstanding af December 31, 2024
and 95,533 urdisd soed aed outstanding af December 11, J027) F9.000,863 FLAPLTHE
Class M unat ephon helders (6,977 ap'hucu.r wsneed and out@anding at December 31, 3024
and 34,725 options i snaed and ot ding o December 31, 2023) Had 5364358 12082103
Cumulahve translation adjustment Xp) (96 2R 831Y (AR 015 F26)
Total ttp“i. |, ZEB 557 187 1, 317461 3135
Total hanlates and copital H 4,418,391,358 4,077, 736, 764
See accomparnang notes o the consolidated Bnancial statemnents
3
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Conschidsted Statements of Income and Comyprehenave Income
Voars ended Decemnber 31, 2024 and 2023

Hote 2024 2023
Revenues
Inwestment advisory fees:
Bocled funds 0 -3 4,071,147 063 4,012,616,322
Private gocounts b LOLZ325.776 1,014 423,065
Adrinisteative fees - pooled fundz 2 1,199,377 466 1,078,936 394
Drigtribution and servicing fees (6 337,351,733 233,863,189
Criher b BE,372, 144 53,705,301
Total revenues 707,088,188 5.415,542,273
Expeniges
Compensation and benefits 7 2,575,240,398 2,540071,12%
General and administrative 2y 42,177,234 93,650,138
Commissions 490,932 472 371,288,493
Professional feas 235,150,735 231,840,275
Crecupancy and squipmment 4.5 9 210,826,945 H0E, 749,115
Mazketing and prometional L] 127,214 504 122,851,554
Subadvizory and subadmmizstratere services 30,872,304 31,843,005
Cvther 63,715,035 51835712
Tetal expenses 4,376,149 657 4,172,133,821
Opealing ncome 2,330,938,531 2243415452
Qither income, et TiEd 197,087,533 243 027,106
Finznce costs 205 2 (%,819,342) (9,793,278
Equaty in loss of associntes 206} (2,271,445) (3,720, 508)
Het meome befors sncome taxes 2,413,935,727 247,928,774
Income b expense g 26,474,036 102,197.202
Het mecme 2418461 63 2.370,741,572
Other comprehensive (Joss) tneome:
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or los
Faregn currency translabon adjustrent pd (24,365 _555) 18,668,105
Comprehensive noome -4 2,393,092,136 2380400677

Zee accompanying nobes 1o the consahdated frmnen] sabsments
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Crasolidated Salemenis of Cagh Flows

Ve ended Drecemnber 31, 7024 5l 2023

M 2
Carh flows Boan operaling aclve:
Het income i FRIEE LR LEr0. a1 52
Adusimenis 1o reconcile nel mcome 10 oot cash provided by operating actoaties:
Equily compensation #3148 1,510,373
D epreciaton and amorizalon THEM624 a9.TaEA 05
Fisance costa PRI 34 93T
Equety m loss ofassocuies 22T ARS 3.0 508
Het loss on disposal of property and squipment &T4 013 -
Het 1ogs on disposal of miangible asses &ELD —-—
Unmeatized and realized net gein on investmends omed al fir wahoe fiowgh proBtand loss {1,480, 886) {979 315
FProceeds from sale of mvestments caried ab Sar vabee Seetgh profs ad loss 1774 500 I 7mga07
Purchases of isreerioens carded al fur value theough profit and lose (1,160,660 (7. 768 143)
[nterest and emontiztion of Siscoms mnipvertmenty cemed sl anotized (o (T15.0743 -
Farcozne baes paid (105, 340,724) CLOT 921 274
[nteres paid (D,B19,341) (R TR AT
Change = operaling asbes, hatillies, and istome tax expense
F o pecaivahle 10630457 (L 38ATT B08)
Blecsvables from affibales, prepasd expenges, and other asnsts {84, 030,002T) (4, 550 7709
Accounts payable and scoroed sqpenses, commisaons payable, aconed cempensibon, and income inx eqense T AT A% 172454 £50
Ciker isbilities and pajyables to affibates 18,542,953 (LO,637,004)
et carh prowded by operalng Sokviies L700.839,.554 2321200815
Carh fows Boan v ertiog &daale
Purchases of invesments carmied &t amorkzed cogt {31,836, 154) —
Purchages of property and equipmens 20,350,000 (14,207 879
Purchases of intangible assets (7,583,710 (3LSOT 5T
Het cash used ininvesting activities {65,769, 894) [47805,151)
Cash flows from Srarcng sctmties
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Organization and Business

Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (PIMCO or the Company) is a Delaware limited liability
company and subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management of Amenca LLC (AAM LLC), the managing
member, following a merger on Jamiary 1, 2023 between the Company’s previous managing member,
Allianz Asset Management of AmencaLl P. and AAMLLC. The Company is a registered investment adviser
headquartered in Newport Beach, California and manages a variety of predominately fixed income portfolics
for a wide range of investors located throughout the world. Investors include public and private pensions and
retirement plans, edocational institutions, foundations, endowments, corporations, financial advisers,
indivichmals, and others through the use of private accounts and pooled funds,

Capitalization

AMM LLC ownsall 850,000 Class A units of the Company. There are a total of 150,000 Class B units, which
are owned by AAM LLC and Allianz Asset Management U.S. Holding [T LLC ( AAM Holding IT). There are
atotal of 104,239 Class M units issued and cuistanding, of which 431 are owned by AAM LLC and 103,808
are owned by cenain cument and former employees, Class B uniis have priority over Class A and M units
with respect to income and distributions,

AAM LLC and AAM Holding [T are indirectly wholly owned by Allianz SE. Allianz SE is a global financial
services provider predominantly in the insurance and asset management business.
Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiaries, All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

PIMCO, as the primary investment adviser, has several wholly owned subsidiaries including PIMCO
Investments LLC (PI LLC) as well as intemational subsidiaries that are included in these consolidated
financial statements as follows:

« PILLC is a registered broker/dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission that is the primary
distributor and provides shareholder services to ingitutional and retail mutual finds (PIMCO Mutual
Funds) and exchange-traded funds that are managed and advised by PIMCO (collectively, PIMCO
Funds). PI LLC is a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINR A) that is subject to
the Uniform MNet Capital requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which requires
maintenance of certain minimum net capital levels.

s StocksPLUS Management, Ing, is the general partner of StocksPLUS, L.P,

« PIMCO Europe Ltd (PIMCO Europe) 15 4 registered investment adviser in the Umited Kingdom.
o  PIMCO Japan Lid is a regigtered investment adviser in Japan.

*  PIMCO Australia Piy Limited is a registered investment adviser in Australia.

e PIMCO Ausiralia Management Limited is a registered responsible entity in Australia,

7 (Contined)

124/148



2)

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Motes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

s  PIMCO Asia Pte Ltd is a registered investment adviser in Singapore.
o PIMCO Asia Limited is a regigered investment adviser in Hong Kong,

o PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) LLC provides certain global payroll services to PIMCO and its
subsidiaries. On December 31, 2024 PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) LLC was closed,

*  PIMCO Canada Corp is a registered investment adviser in Canada.
«  PIMCO Global Holdings LLC is the holding company for PIMCO Canada Corp.

* PGA Global Services LLC is a holding company, with branches in the United Kingdom, Hong Kong,
and Ireland. On December 16, 2024 the Hong Kong branch of PGA Global Services LLC was closed.

o PIMCO Global Advisors LLC is a holding company, with a branch in Argentina.

o  PIMCO({Schweiz ) GmbH provides centain services to FIMCO Europe in Switzerland and is a registered
distributor with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA]).

*  PIMCO Latin America Administradora de Canteiras Lida. is a registered investment adviser in Brazil,
* PIMCO Global Advisors (Ireland) Limited provides management services to certain infernational funds.

* PIMCO Global Advisors (Luxembourg) S A administers and manages investment funds under the laws
of Luxembourg.

o  PIMCO Taiwan Limited is a registered investment advisor in Taiwan.
*  PIMCO Investment Management (Shanghai) Limited is an investment advisor in China.

e Gurtin Fixed income Management LLC (Gurtin) is a registered investment advisorinthe U.S. On March
8, 2023, Gurtin and PIMCO merged, with PIMCO being the surviving entity.

« PIMCO Aurora LLC provides a varety of transaction-related and other services to cemtain PIMOO
sponsored privale accounts.

s PIMCO Prime Real Estate LLC, legally renamed from Allianz Real Estate of America LLC on March
1, 2023, is a real estale investment and asset manager.

Third-party asseis managed in an agency or fiduciary capacity are noi assets of the Company and are not
presented in these consolidated financial statements,

Significant Accounting Policies
{a) Basls of Preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared inaccordance with IFRS® Accounting Standards
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (1ASE). The accounting policies have been
applied consistenily to all periods presented in the consolidaied financial statements. These
consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S, dollars,
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The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis as well as a
going-concern basis using the historical cost convention modified for certain financial assets that have
been measured at fair value. After reviewing the Company's cumrent plans and forecasts, the Managing
Member considers that the Company has adequate resources to continue operating for the foreseeable
future.

These consolidated financial statements were authonzed for issuance by the Managing Member on
June 4, 2025,

() Basisy of Consolidaiion

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies of the other entity so as to obtain benefits from s
activities. Management must make judgments when it assesses these various elements and all related
facts and circumstances to determine whether control exists.

[nvestments are classified as associates when it is determined that PIMCO does not control these
entities, however, the Company has significant influence. The Company accounts for invesiments in
associates under the equity method of accounting, An investment in an associate is recorded at its
initial cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in PIMCO's share of net assets of
the investee. The equity income or loss primarily represents the Company’s proportionate share of the
unrealized and realized gains and losses from changes in fair value of the investments held by these
associates.

In evaluating its invelvement with, and exposure to, interests in structured entities, as well as the
requirement as to whether or not any identified interest in a structured entity should be consolidated,
the Company considers factors including the nature of the Company’s investment (if any), the nature
ofthe fees earned by the Company from the structured entities, powers held by other entities associated
with the structured entities, including the power to direct or control operations, and the rights and
restrictions of the investors in the structured entities.

A stroctured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting and similar rights are not the
dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity, for example, when any voting rights relate to
administrative tasks only, and key activities are directed by contractual agreement. Structured entities
often have restricted activities and a namrow and well defined objective.

fe) Cash and Cash FEquivalents

The Company considers all liquid financial insgtruments with an original maturty of three months or
less to be cash equivalents, Cash and cash equivalents may include cash on deposit with financial
institutions, nonaffiliated money market accounts, and cash deposited into a cash pool, through AAM
LLC, administered by Allianz SE. There was $331.2 million and $364.8 million invested in
nonaffilisted money market accounts at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Management
considers investments in money market accounts to be cash equivalents for purposes of the
consolidated statements of cash flows. These investments are carnied at amortized cost, which
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approximates fair value. The Company maintains its remaining cash and cash equivalents in vafous
federally insured banking institutions. The account balances at each institution generally exceed the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s {(FDIC) insurance coverage (or similar federal foreign
programs), and as a result, there 15 a concentration of credit nisk related o amounts in excess of FRIC
insurance coverage.

(i) Tnvesiments Carried af Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss represent financial assets in the held for trading
business model, Investments held for trading consist primanly of investments in PIMCO pooled funds
with a short-to-moderate term duration objective. Investmenis held for trading are measured at far
value. Changes in fair value are recognized directly in other income (loss), net in the consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. Transactions in these investments are recorded on a
trade-date basis.

fe) Invesiments Carried at Amortized Cost

Investments carried at amortized cost represent financial assets inthe held to maturity business model.
Investments held to maturity consig of investments in United Kingdom govermment bonds with
coupon rates ranging from 0% — 5% per anmum and maturities ranging from 2025 - 2026, Investmenis
held to maturity are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest eamed
and amontization of any premium or discount are recogrized directly in other income (loss), net in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(N  Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue as it transfers services to customers at an amount that the Company
expects to be entitled to in exchange for those services.

Timvestment Advisory and Adminisiratfve Fees

Investment advisory and administrative fees are recognized as the services are performed. These fees
are eamed in exchange for investment advisory services and, in many cases, providing or procuring
administrative services for the customer including audit, custodial, pontfolio accounting, legal, transfer
agency, and printing costs. The performance obligation i considered a series of distinet services
performed each day that are substantially the same. Such fees are primarily based on percentages of
the fair value of the assets under management and recognized for services provided during the period,
which are distinct from services provided in other periods. As the investment adwvisory and
administrative fees are pimarily based ona percentage of assets under management, the consideration
for this revenue is varable and deemed constrained due to the dependence on unpredictable asset
values. Fevenue is recogmzed once the constraint is removed which is generally once these values can
be determined.

Private accounts and pooled funds may also generate a fee based on investment performance. The
Company may also receive carfied interest from certain altermative investment products that exceed
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performance hurdles. Such fees are recognized when it is highly probable that significant reversal will
T QCCNT.

Distribution and Servicing Fees

Distribution and servicing fees are ongoing fees that the Company receives for completing the
performance obligation of distribution and servicing activities on behalf of PIMCO Muiual Funds, For
distribution and servicing fee revenue, the performance obligation is considered a series of distinct
services performed each day that are substantially the same. This revemue is earned ratably over time
to match the delivery of the performance obligation each day owver the life of the contract. As the
distribution and servicing revenue amounis are based on percentages of the average daily net assets of
the PIMCO Mutual Funds, the consideration for this revenue 15 vanable and deemed constrained duoe
to dependence of unpredictable asset values. The constraint is removed once these values can be
determined.

Contract assels and Habilities

Receivables related to investment advisory and administration revenue are incloded in investment
advisory and administrative fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
condition. Receivables related (o distribuion and servicing fees revenue are included in distribution
and servicing fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.
There was no impaimment of any receivables recognized during the vear related to revenue from
contracts with customers. There are no contract liabilities related to these contracts,

FProperty and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Office
equipment, fumiture, and fixtures are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their etimated useful
lives, generally three to five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a sraight-line basis over
the remaining terms of the related leases or the useful lives of such improvements, whichever is shorter.

The assets’ useful economic lives and residual values are reviewed al each financial period-end and
adjusted if appropriate. An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
of the asset, caleulated as the difference batween the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of
the item, is included in the consolidated gtatements of income and comprehensive income in the year
the item is sold or retired.

Intangible asvety

Intangible assets consist of computer software, as well as customer relationships acquired in a business
combination. Computer software is amortized on a straight-line basiz over their estimated useful lives,
generally three to five years. The fair values of the customer relationships were detenmined vsing the
multi-period excess earnings method and are amortized over their estimated usetful lives, which
approximate 10 years, using the straight-line method, Centain contracts to manage funds without a
specified termination date are classified as indefinite-lived intangible assets.
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() Goodwill

On an annual basis, management assesses certain qualitative factors to determine whether it is more
likely than not that the fair value of the Company's reponing unit is less than its carrying amount. This
assessment is performed as of September 30th or sooner if events or circumstances exist that indicate
that it is more likely than not that a goodwill impairment exigs, Mo impairment charges have been
recorded during 2024 or 2023,

(i) Leaves

The Company's leases consist of leases for real estate for corporate offices and other facilities, The
Company has measured the lease liability using its estimated incremental borrowing rate and the index
or market rate of' variable lease payments al commencement date. Any subsequent changes to the index
or market rate result in a remeasurement of the lease liability and adjusted against the right-of-use
assel. The portion of lease liabilities that is expected to be extinguished over the next 12 months has
been classified as a curent liability in the accompanying consolidaied statements of financial
condition.

Certain leases contain an option for the Company to extend the term of the lease. The Company has
in¢luded options to extend the lease term to the extent we are reasonably centain (o exercise the options
after considering all factors that create an economic incentive for the Company, including significant
leaschold improvements,

The Company recognizes the finance cost of lease payments in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income on a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability each period. The nght-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight line
basis over the shomer of the asset’s useful life and the lease term and is included in occupancy and
equipment in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low
value assets and short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less. Lease payments
associated with these leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(k) fnierest in Non-consolidated Deferred Compensation Trust
The Company elected the far value option under IFRS @ Financial Instrunments for the interest in the
non-consolidated deferred compensation trust,

) Income Taves

The Company is not subject to U5, federal income tax as it is organized as a limited liability company
and is taxed as a partnership. Ultimately, the members of PIMCO are responsible for taxes on their
proportionate share of the Company®s taxable income. The Company is subject to state taxes in certain
Jurisdictions in the United States.

Certain consolidated entities are subject to federal, foreign, state, and local income tax, and file
separate tax retuns and account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. This method
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gives recognition to deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the expected future tax consequences
of events that have been recognized in the consolidated Anancial statements or tax returns. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilized, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured on
an undiscounted basis,

{m)  Distributions

Although there is no contractual requirement, PIMOO generally distributes its operating income (as
defined in the Company's Limited Liability Company Agreement) for each calendar quarter no later
than 30 days after the end of such quarter. At the Company's discretion, distnbutions can be reduced
or deferred in an amount reasonably necessary or appropriate for the Company to conduct its business
in the normal course.

fn) Share-Baved Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for share-based payment arrangements by determining the value of employee
services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of
the share-based award. The cost of employee services is recogmzed as an expense, with a
comesponding increase to capital, over the period during which an employee provides service in
exchange for the share-based payment award, As the Company's equity instruments have no publicly
traded market price, fair value is determined by the Company’s management based in pant on a
comprehensive analysis of trading values of comparable public entities, discounted cash flows. market
transactions of comparable entities, and consideration as to the Company’s historical and forecasted
financial performance.

fo) Markeitng and Promotional

The Company incurs markeling expenses lo promote its products to retail and imstitutional investors
by creating marketing materials and supporting third party intermediaries. The Company expenses
marketing and promotional fees as incurred.

{p)  Forelgn Currency Transiaiion

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.5. dollars at the current
rate of exchange existing at year-end Revenues and expenses are translated primarily at the exchange
rate on the date on which the transactions are recognized. The effecis of translating the resulis of
operations of subsidianes with a functional cwrrency other than the U.S. dollar are included in other
comprehensive income or loss, The cumulative translation adjustment of translating the balance sheet
of subsidiaries with a functional currency other than the U.5. dollar is included as a component of
capital in the consolidated statements of financial condition as of December 31, 2024 and 2023,

fq)  Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with [FRS Accounting
Standards as issued by the IASB requires management to make estimates and assumptions about future
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events, These estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the amounts of assets and labilities
reported, disclosures abowt contingent assets and liabilities, reported amounts of revenues and
expenses, and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. These estimates and
assumplions are based on management’s best judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and
assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experience and other known factors, including the
current economic environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Management adjusts such estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate, As future
events and their effects cannot be determined with precision, actual results could differ significantly
from these estimates. Changes in those estimates resulting from continuing changes in the economic
enviromment will be reflected in the financial statements in future periods as they occur. Management
believes that the significant areas where judzment is necessarily applied are those which relate to the:

s Measurement of share-based payment arrangements, which includes estimates of fair value of the
Company’s membership units. These estimates can be particularly sensitive to assumptions in
regards to the Company’s future earmings; and

= Assessment of provisions.

Critical judgments have been made by management in applying accounting policies. Those that have
the most significant effect on amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements include the
following:

=  Evaluation of the measurement criteria associated with the recognition of tevenues associated with
performance fees {as discussed in note 2(f)).

s Evaluation of control associated over entities (as discussed in note 2{(b)). and the impact to
conzolidation of such entities.

Provisiony

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive oblization as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the obligation at the reporting
date. If the effect is matenal, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
al a rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate,
the risk specific tothe Liability. Future events that may affect the amount required to setile an obligation
are reflected in the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will
occur. Where some or all of the expendiiure iz expected o be reimbursed by insurance or some other
party, and it is virtually certain, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset on the consolidated
statements of financial condition, and the amount 15 recorded in the consolidated stalements of income
and comprehensive income. Provisions are reviewed al each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it 15 no longer probable that an ou flow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
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%)  Deferred Compensation

The Company accounts for its deferred compensation liability in accordance with TAS 19 and adjusts
the carrying value of the liability for changes in the far value of the interest in the non-consolidated
defermred compensation trust in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and
compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

i)  General and adminisrative

General and administrative expenses are mainly compnsed of costs related to performance obligations
under the administrative fees contracis that do not meet the criteria as costs (o obtain or fulfill a
contract. The Company is considered the principal in these arrangements and recogmzes these costs
on a gross basis.

Fair Value of Finandal Instruments

IFRS 7 requires that financial instruments carried at fair valoe in the consclidated statements of financial
condition are classified into a three-level hierarchy depending onthe valnation techniques used and whether
the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable in the market.

e Level 1 — Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using quoted prices
{unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites are classified into this category. A
financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available and
those prices represent actual and regularly ocouring market transactions on an arm's length basis,

* Level 2 — Financial instraments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques,
with any significant input being based on observable market data {observable inpuis), are classified into
this category.

e Level 3 — Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation technigues,
with at least one significant input not being based on observable market data (nonobservable inputs), are
classified into this category,

The Company has evaluated its investments carried at fair value throngh profit and loss totaling $21.4 million
and 320.6 million as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and determined that based on the

unadjusted quoted prices in active markets used to determine fair value that the investments are primarily
classified as Level 1 instruments.

The underlying investments of the non-consolidated deferred compensation trust consist of mutual funds and
equity securities which are classified as Level | instruments, and investment partnerships which are

measured at net asset value (NAV) of the respective investment partnership at December 31, 2024 and 2023,

There have been no changes to the Company's valuation policies during the vear ended December 31, 2024
or 2023,
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The fair value of investment advisory fees and administrative fees receivable, distribution and servicing fees
receivable, receivables from affiliates, and payables to affiliates has been deemed to approximate their
carrying value through reference to their shont maturity as well as low credit risk. The fair value of short-term
borrowings from affiliates is based upon the Company”s comparison to current market rates available to the

Company for comparable debt, It is the Company’s intention to hold such instruments until maturity or
collection.

Froperty and Equipment
The major classifications of property and equipment are as foll ows:

OMice
equipment,
furniture, and Leasehold
fixtures improvenmenis Art Total

Camrymg amount as of

December 31, 2022 3 30,298,311 63,100,027 1070631 94,477,969
Additions 12,309,090 3,986,889 — 16,297,979
Dizpozals — — — —
Depreciation and amortization (15,062, 745) (8,644,5967) - {23,707,711)
Camrymg amount as of

December 31, 2023 27,544 652 58452954 LOT0 631 87,068,237
Additions 14,165,970 12,184,030 —_— 26,350,000
Disposals {116,320 {556,801) {892) (674,013)
Depreciation and amortization (11,71B,632) {9,290,672) — {21,008, 304)
Camryimg amount as of

December 31, 2024 £ 20 875,670 60,780.511 1,069,739 91,734,920

The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $21.0 million and $23.7 million during
2024 and 2023, respectively, which is imcluded in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying
consclidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(5) Intangible Assets

The major classifications of intangible assets are as follows:

Compuiter Customer
S oltware Relationships Total
Carrying amount as of
Decernber 31, 2022 b3 9419575 17, 280,00 26,699,575
Additions 31,507,152 — 31,507,152
Disposals — — —
Amortimtion (13,486,193) {2,080, 000) {15,566,193)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2023 2T, 440,554 15,200,000 42,640,534
Additions 7,583,710 - 7.583,710
Disposals (6,810 — {6.810)
Amortization (14,273.634) (2,080,000 (16,353,634
Carrving amount as of
December 31, 2024 b3 200,743,800 13,120,000 33,863,800

The Company recorded amortization expense of $16.4 million and $15.6 million during 2024 and 2023,
respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated statemenis
of income and comprehensive income.

(6) Related-Party Transactions

PIMCO and its subsidiaries reimburse AAM LLC monthly for certain overhead, administrative services, and
occupancy costs, including short-term lease costs, that are allocated based on time and usage factors, These
expenses generally consist of rental costs and salaries and related bene fits for legal, internal audit, and other
general and admimstrative services. The amount charged for such services totaled $25.0 million and $24.9
million during 2024 and 2023, respectively, which is a component of gemeral and administrative and
occupancy and equipment in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Payables to
affiliates includes a liability to be paid to AAM LLC in connection with these services, as well as payables
to other affiliates in connection with services they have provided to PIMCO and for expenses that have been
paid on behalf of PIMCO over the ordinary course of business, totaling $12.%9 million and $10.0 million as
of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively,

From time to time, shortterm interest-bearing advances are granted between AAM LLC and PIMCO for
generally less than 90 days, at a rate of overnight SOFR plus 0.2% to cover short-lerm operating cash needs,
During 2024 PIMCO did not receive any short-term cash loans from AAM LLC, however during 2023
PIMCO borrowed and fully repaid several of these short-term cash loans to cover its operating cash needs.
Al December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, PIMCO had no outstanding shot-tenm loans. Dunng 2024,

no interest expense on loans was incumed. During 2023, PIMCO incurred $494 thousand in interest expense
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on loans, which is included in finance costs in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
mneome.

The Company earns investment advisory fees, administrative fees, and distribution and servicing fees from
affiliated fund complexes. which comprise substantially all of the amounts included in the consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income as investment advizory fees — pooled funds, administrative
fees - pooled funds, and distnbution and servicing fees, respectively. As of December 31, 2024, the
Company had $799.1 million {2023: 3891.6 million) in related receivables from affiliated fund complexes.

The Company manages private accounts for certain affiliated subsidiaries of Allianz SE. Investment advisory
fees earned on these accounts totaled 352.5 million and $48.5 million during 2024 and 2023, respectively,
which are included in investment advisory fees — private accounis in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income.

Allianz Life Insurance of North America, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE. provides
certain services on behall of the Company 1o centain variable annuity and/or vanable Life insurance contracts
invested in PIMCO Funds. The total fees paid for these services by the Company were $4.1 million and $4.6
million during 2024 and 2023, respectively, and are included in general and administrative expenses and
marketing and promotional expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

For certain advisory contracts with institutional clients, the Company shares the responsibility of fulfilling
such service contracts with PIMCO Europe GmbH (PEG) and its branches. a wholly owned subsidiary of
Allianz Asset Management GmbH, who in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, PEG, together
with all of the PIMCO subsidianies, are subject to PIMCO' s Global Transfer Pricing Policy (Transfer Pricing
Policy) for shared management services that are provided by all entities. Shared management services
provided include portfolio management, account management, and business management and
administration. Revenues emmned from third parties for shared management services are allocated in
accordance with the Transfer Pricing Policy. In 2024, the revenue earned from third pasties for shared
management services allocated to PEG was $452.7 million (2023: $422.7 million} and the revenue allocated
from PEG was $33.2 million (2023: $31.1 million) and are presented primarily within investment advisory
fees — pooled funds and investment advisory fees — private accounts in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. In addition, costs for performing other shared services are
allocated to PEG based on headeount and estimated time and usage factors. Duning 2024, costs allocated to
PEG were $60.3 million { 2023: $66.6 million} and are included as a reduction of compensation and benefits
and general and administrative in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income. As of December 31, 2024, the Company had a $28.2 million (2023: $16.1 million} receivable from
PEG and a $75.9 million (2023: $62.0 million) payable to PEG, which are included within receivables from
affiliates and payables to affiliates, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
condition.

AAM LLC has a $600.0 million revolving credit facility with Allianz SE to cover short-term operating cash
needs, which expires in November 2026, The facility permits shor-term bormrowings at a floating rate of
interest of SOFR plus 20bps, Tothe extent necessary, AAM LLC could draw on this revolving credit facility
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on behalf ofits subsidiaries, including PIMCO. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement at
December 31, 2024 and 2023,

The Company provides non-regulated employee and administrative services to centain branches of PEG, and
receives aservice fee for providing such services. During 2024 and 2023 service fees eamed for such services
totaled $76.9 million and 3$12.6 million, respectively, which is included in distribution and servicing fees in
the accompanying special-purpose consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

Managing Directors and certain other executive officers are considered to be key members of management.
Management believes that these individuals provide significant contributions to the Company. In retum for
their service, they receive remuneration, which management believes to be in line with its select group of
peers. In addition to an annual base salary, key management participates in certain benefit plans, some of
which are discussed in note 7. Total compensation of key members of management comprises the majority
of compensation and benefits included in the consclidated statements of income and comprehensive income,

Benefit Plans
fa)  Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan

PIMCO had established a Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan (the M Unit Plan) for certain
individuals providing services to PIMCO and cenain of its affiliates. Participanis in the M Unit Plan
were granted options to acquire M units, which vest in one third increments on the third, fourth, and
fifth anniversary of the option grant date. M unit options are converted to M units based on the
appreciation of fair value of the M unit over the related vesting period. At the exercise date, vested
options will be aumtomatically exercized in a cashless transaction unless the panticipant has elected to
defer the receipt of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan. As disclosed in note 7(c), participants
can defer their M units into the AAM LLC Executive Deferred Compensation Plan. If, at the time of
vesting, the PIMCO Class M umil estimated fair value is less than the exercise price of the option
award, no Class M units will be issued. Class M units are nonvoting units of PIMCO and entitle the
holder to receive quarterly distnbutions in accordance with the Company’s Second Amended and
Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement. Those pantici pants electing to defer the receipt of M
umnits through the M Unit Deferral Plan continue to receive quarterly distributions.

A maximum of 250,000 M units were originally authorized for issuance under the M Unit Plan. During,
2020, the M Unit Plan was amended to stop the granting of options to acquire M units and resulting in
no M units being issued, except pursuant to the exercise of options that were outstanding prior to the
plan amendment. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, 6,977 and 24,725 M unit options, respectively,
were outstanding and 104,239 M units have been issued from the exercise of options as of December
31, 2024,

The fair value of each option grani is estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option
pricing model. The model requires management to develop estimates regarding certain input vanables,
A third-party valuation was completed to assist management in determining the fair value of a Class
M unit. The dividend yield was estimated based upon the histonical Operating Profit Available for
Distribution to M unit holders. Expected volatilities are based on the average historical and implied

19 (Contined)

136/148



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

volatility of a select group of peers using the Merton Method. The expected life was calculated based
upon treating the three vesting tranches (one third in years 3, 4, and 5) as separate options.

Mo M unit options were granted during 2024 or 2023, A summary of the activity in 2024 and 2023

related to the number and weighted average exercise price of the M unit options outstanding and
exercisable is as follows:

Weighted
average
Number of options grant date
Vested Nonvested Total Tair value
Outstanding at
December 31, 2022 — 50,004 59004 % 16,151
Changes dunng, the year:
Granted . — — —
Vested 31613 (31.613) — —
Exercised (31.613) _— (31.613) 15,796
Forfeited == (2.666) (2.666) 16,6594
Cnstanding af
December 31, 2023 -— 24,725 24725 % 16,547
Changes duning, the year:
Granted - — — —
Vested 17,082 (17.082) - —
Exercised {(17.082) — (17.082) 15,984
Forfeited — (666 (666 ) 17,806
Cnstanding af
December 31, 2024 - 6,977 6,977 8§ 17,806
Exercisable as of
Drecember 31, 2024 -— — — 8 —

The M umit options oulstanding as of December 31, 2024 have an exercise price of $17.306 and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 0,25 vears.

The weighted average far value per unt al the date the options were exercised was 823,376 for 2024
and 321,042 for 2023, M unit options totaling 17,082 vested during 2024, On March 31, 2024 and
September 28, 2024, these vested awards exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the
M Unit Plan, resulting in the issnance of approximately 5401 M units.

M unit options totaling 31,613 vested during 2023, OnMarch 31, 2023 and September 28, 2023, these
vested awards exercized under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in
the issuance of approximately 7,881 M units.
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The fair value of M unit option awards is amortized to compensation expense on a graded vesting
amrbution method over the related vesting period of each separate tranche. The total number of M it
option awards expected to vest is adjudted for estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense recognized
under the M Unit Plan during 2024 and 2023 was 5203 thousand and $2.5 million, respectively, and
is included in compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December 31, 2024, the total estimated compensation cost related to
nonvested M unit option awards, net of estimated forfeitures, expected to be recognized in future
periods throngh January 15, 2025 is 839 thousand.

{B)  Savings and Investment Plans

AAM LLC is the sponsor of a defined contribution emplovee savings and retirement plan covering
substantially all employees of the Company and subsidiaries. The plan qualifies under Section 401(k)
of the Internal Revenue Code and allows eligible employees to contribute up to 100% of their annual
compensation, as defined, and is subject to a maximum dollar amount determined from time to time
by the Intemal Revenue Code. Employees are generally eligible to participate on the first day of the
maonth fellowing their start date. After the completion of one vear of credited service, the Company
matches an amount of armual compensation, subject o Internal Revenue Code limits, contributed by
the emplovees. In addition, certain subsidiaries can contribute an additional amount to the plan of
eligible compensation to the retirtement plan. The amount expensed by the Company related to this
plan during 2024 and 2023 was $69.5 million and $63.3 million, respectively, and is included in
compensation and benefits in the accompanying consclidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. As of December31, 2024, the Company had a $57.5 million {2023
51.1 million) payable related to this plan, which is included within accrued compensation in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

fc)  Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

AAM LLC has a nongualified deferred compensation plan pursoant to which a porion of the
compensation accrued by the Company and subsidiaries and otherwise payable to centain eligible
employees may be deferred at the election of the employvees, The plan is maintained primarily for the
purpose of providing deferred compensation for a select group of management or highly compensated
employees, within the meaning of Sections 201(2), 301(a)(3), and 401{a)(1) of the Emplovee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Amounts deferred under the plan are invested
in marketable securities and M units or other invesiment parnerships as direcied by the emplovees
and are held in a grantor trust. The assets held in grantor trug are not available to fund ongoing
activities of the Company and only would be available to the Company’s creditors in the event of
insolvency. Compensation expense or benefit and unrealized gains or losses are recognized to the
extent the underlying investments appreciate or depreciate in value, Total investments and restricted
cash and cash equivalents held in trust and the related liability a1 December 31, 2024 and 2023 was
$1.7 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively, and are included in interest in non-consolidated deferred
compensation trust and deferred compensation on the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial condition. During 2024 and 2023 unrealized gains amounted to $129 .0 million and $196.2
million, respectively, and is included within compensation and benefits and other income, net in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(8) Income Tax

The provisions for income tax expense (benefits) are as follows;

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
Current:
Federal bt T9.506 2.565
State 2939343 2.461,715
Foreign 98,871,347 105,081,566
Total current 101,890,196 107,545,846
Deferred:
Foreign (54161600 (5358.6440)
Total deferred (5.416.160) (5.358,644)
Total provision 5 96, 474036 102187202

The differences between the reported amount of income tax expense and the amount that wonld result from
applying the federal corporate statutory tax rates Lo pretax income arise primarily from the Company s status
as a patnership for U.S. tax purposes as well as the effects of state and intemnational taxes and nondeductible
expense.

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, income taxes pavable amounted to $14.6 million and $14.5 million,
respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statemenis of financial condition. Additionally, at December 31, 2024 and 2023, deferred tax assets
amourted to 564.0 million and $60.2 million, respectively. Deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2024 and
2023, amounted to 369 thousand and $115 thousand, respectively. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are included in other noncurrent assets and other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

As an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, the Company is within the scope of the OECD
Pillar Two Model rules. Under these rules, a top-up-tax has to be paid per jurisdiction for the difference
between the Global Anti-Base Erosion { GloBE} effective tax rate and the 15% minimum rate. Pillar Two
legislation has not yet been implemented locally in the U.S, however has been implemented in varous
jurisdictions in which the Company operates in 2024. As the GloBE effective tax rate of Allianz entities
being situated for tax purposes in Ireland is lower than the minimum rate, a provision for the expected
additional income tax expense has been recognized by subsidiaries located in Ireland based on its
junsdictional top-up-tax contribution. Since the Pillar Two legislation was either not implemented in other
jurisdictions, or the GloBE effective tax rate is expected to be greater than the minimum rate of 15%, no
firther provision was required in 2024,
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(9} Lease Arrangements

The following table represents lease costs that are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income:

Year ended December 31

2024 2023
Drepreciation of ROU assets £ 32194891 31,614.675
Interest expense on lease liabilities 9,819,342 9,298,782
Vanable lease cost 281,129 1,288,697
Short-term lease cost 114684 BE5348
Expenses of leases of low value assets 1,998,080 1,983,825

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, total cash outflow for leases amounted to $28.5 million
ared 3403 million, respectively.

The following table represenis a maturity analysis of the Company's lesse liabilities as of December 31,
2024:

Y ear ending December 31:

2025 by 42821.433
2026 41.374.340
2027 35615864
2028 33319695
2029 34,099 305
Thereafter 129,131,729
Total operating lease payments 316,362,366
Less mnputed interest (46,050,552)

Present value of lease halilifies b3 270,311 814
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The following table represents a maturity analysis of the Company’s lease liabilities as of December 31,

2023:
Y ear ending December 31:

2024 b 22,980,789

2025 40,480,771

2026 39610229

2027 34898248

2028 33,517,805

Thereafter 164096612
Total operating lease payments 335,584,454
Less unputed interest (55,320,311)

Present value of lease liahilivies £ 280,264,143

(10} Financial Risk Management
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instroments:

o Credi nsk
e Liquidity risk
= Market Risk

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. Management continually monitors the
Company's risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is
achieved. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and
the Company's activides. Management repors its significant activity to the Risk and Controls Committee of
Allianz Asset Management GmbH, a subsidiary of Allianz SE.

(a) Credir Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s
receivables from customers, bank deposits, and investment securities,

Divestment advisory and other receivables: The Company's exposure o credit risk 15 influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the Company’s client
base, including the defanlt risk of the industry and country in which client operates, has less of an
influence on credit risk. However, geographically there is no concentration of credit risk, and no single
customer who is individually material to the Company’s operations.

The creditworthiness of customers is assessed as pant of new client acceptance procedures. The
Company does not require collateral in respect of trade or other receivables, but monitors the assets
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under management for each customer in relation to their outstanding receivable balance. The Company
has an excellent history of collection on oustanding receivables and establishes an allowance for
impairment only when an individual customer has been identified as at risk for collection.

Interest Bearing Deposits with Banks: The interest bearing deposits with banks are due from major
institutions. The Company reviews the creditworthiness of such banks and does not deal with such
institutions if it is not satisfied with the instittion’s financial strength.

Divestmenis: The Company s investments are within investment vehicles, which it manages subject to
defailed investment guidelines, Compliance procedures are in place to ensure that the individual
vehicles operate within their applicable credit and liquidity risk limitations.

(b)  Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity 1o meet itz liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incwrming unacceplable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.  The majornity
of non-derivative financial liabilities have a contractual maturity of less than six months at December
31, 2024,

The Company seeks to actively monitor its cash flow requirements. Typically, the Company ensures
that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing
of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot
reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. In addition, the Company has accessto AAMLLC's
ling of credit with Allianz SE as discussed in note 6.

fc)  Market Risk

Market risk is the nsk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rales
will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial ingmments. The objective
of market risk management 18 to manage and control market nsk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the returm.

Curvency risk: The Company is exposed to cwrency risk on revenoes, purchases, and borrowings that
are denominated in a curmrency other than the functional currency of the Company. The majority of the
Company’s transactions are in U5, dollars, ot transactions in foreign curencies also ocour on a more
limited bass by the Company s intemational subsidianes.

The Company considers its exposure (o currency risk to be limited, and currently does not actively
employ any hedging or other techniques to limit such risk.

Interest rate risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk only to the extent of its borrowing
arrangements with affiliates, all of which are shont term in nature. As management ¢onsiders this nsk
Lo be minimal, no active hedging or other strategies are employed to limit such risk.
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Other market price risk: Market price risk arises from investment securities held within the investment
funds the Company holds and manages, each of which are subject 1o specific investment guidelines.
Material investments in such funds are managed on an individual basis and all buy and =ell decisions
are made in accordance with cliemt gunidelines or the funds’ governing documents,

In monitoring the Company’s exposure to market risks, management evaluates the Company’s
sensitivity to changes in currency rates, interest rates, and other market nsk factors. As of
December 31, 2024, there were no changes in such factors that were deemed reasonably possible that
would have resulted in any material differences to members' capital as of December 31, 2024 or the
reported comprehensive income for the year then ended.

{d)  Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to preserve investor, creditor, and
market confidence and to sustain fiture development of the business. There were no changes in the
Company’s approach to capital management during the year. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries, with the exception of PI LLC (see note 1) and certain foreign subsidianes, are subject to
externally imposed capital requirements.

(11} Provisions

The Company is subject to various pending and threatened legal actions as well as regulatory inquiries,
which arise in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters
currently pending and threatened will not have a material adverse effect on PIMCO and its subsidiaries’
financial position, results of operations, or cash fows. Management believes thal they have made appropriate
estimates for provisions in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, The Company expenses
related legal fees as incurred.

(12) Imterest in Unconsdidated Structured Entities

The Company manages a number of structured products and other funds for the purpose of investing monies
on behalf of the Company's clients in a range of investment strategies. In most cases investment vehicles
managed by the Company have substantive removal or liquidation rights. Investment vehicles for which
substantive removal or liquidation rights do not exist have been identi fied as structured entities. The vehicles
are separaie legal entities, and are financed by investments made by the Company's clienis, The Company
i& paid for the investment management services it provides to the vehicle directly from the vehicle. The
Company eamed 39.6 million and $6.4 million in investment advisory fees from structured entities during
2024 and 2023, respectively, which is included in investment advisory fees - pooled funds and investment
advisory fees — private accounts in the accompanying statements of income and comprehensive income,
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The following table summarizes both the size of the unconsolidated investment vehicles where substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist and the Company’s interests in those vehicles:

December 31
2024 2023
Met assets of unconsalidated struchred
entities £ 4950610570 % 3465300671
Imvestiment advisory fees
receivable — pooled funds and private accounts 2,996,548 18675972

The Company’'s maximum exposure to loss from unconsolidated struciured entities is limited to the
investment advisory fees receivable.

(13} Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated evenis occurring afler the date of the consolidated statements of financial
condition through June 4, 2025, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued,
to determine whether any subsequent events necessitated adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated
financial statements, noting the Company has identified the following events to disclose:

PIMCO M unit options tolaling 6,977 vested subsequent to the date of the consolidated statements of
financial condition. On March 31, 20235, these vested awards were exercised under the cashless exercise
feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of approximately 1,716 M units.

AAM LLC purchased 357 outstanding M units in exchange for 22,375 shares of Allianz SE, with an
approximate value of $8.4 million, and settled on March 31, 2025,
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"This version of our report is a translation from the original report, which was prepared in

English. In all matters of interpretation of information, views or opinions, the original English

language version of our report takes precedence over this translation."
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Management of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
and its subsidiaries (the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial condition as of December
31, 2024 and 2023, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, of changes in capital
and of cash flows for the years then ended, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated
financia statements’).

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International

Accounting Standards Board.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (US
GAAYS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern for at least, but not limited to, twelve months from the end of the reporting period,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aternative but to do so.
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Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Satements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the

judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on
atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company'sinternal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise

substantial doubt about the Company's ahility to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during
the audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Los Angeles, California
June 4,2025
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